From: Thomas Long
Sent:  4/26/2010 1:43:07 PM

To: Hartman, Sanford (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLHb);
Littencker, Randall (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9)

Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Velasquez, Carlos A.
Cc: (carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted \_‘

[Redacted Cunningham,
Becky C. (becky.cunningham@cpuc.ca.gov); mcampbell@sfwater.org
(mcampbell@sfwater.org); Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Kahlon, Gurbux (gurbux kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov);
Roscow, Steve (steve.roscow(@cpuc.ca.gov); Perlstein, Joel T.
(joel.perlstein@cpuc.ca.gov); rasmith@sfwater.org (rasmith@sfwater.org); Husing,
Pamela M (phusing@sfwater.org); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Theresa Mueller
(Theresa.Mueller@sfgov.org); BHale@sfwater.org (BHale(@sfwater.org)

Bcec:

Subject: CCA Service Agreement Negotiations/CPUC mediation (Confidential - CPUC Rule
12)

Sandy and Randy,

As discussed at today's mediated meeting, attached is a draft with proposed revisions to the Form
Service Agreement (SA) to clarify unclear terms and otherwise address relatively uncontroversiai
"underbrush" issues. Please do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions about the proposed
edits. (Please note that | have not yet had an opportunity to get client sign-off on these edits.)

My hope is that CCSF and PG&E can agree on underbrush edits quickly and then work on language

related to the more controversial "impasse issues" that we discussed today.

At today's meeting, you indicated that you would attempt to get back to us with PG&E's positions on
impasse issues, including proposed language, by mid-day tomorrow. We look forward to hearing from
you.

Tom

Tom Long

Deputy City Attorney

Office of City Attorney Dennis J. Herrera
City Hall, Room 234

San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel: (415) 554-6548

Fax: (415) 554-4763
thomas.long@sfgov.org

The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client and/or work product
privileges. If you received this email inadvertently, please permanently delete it.
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